



Pennsylvania
**Department of
Environmental Protection**

July 14, 2025

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC
c/o Joseph Dean, Permitting Manager
2800 Post Oak Blvd
Suite 600, Office 1135
Houston, TX 77056

Re: Completeness Notification Letter
Northeast Supply Enhancement – Quarryville Loop and CS200
E&S Permit Application No. ESP830025001-00
APS No. 1139477; AUTH ID No. 1530808
Drumore Township, East Drumore Township & Eden Township, Lancaster County
East Whiteland Township, Chester County

Dear Mr. Dean:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced application for completeness and has determined that the application is complete. DEP will now proceed with the technical review of the application. During the technical review, the adequacy of the application and its components will be evaluated to determine if sufficient information exists to render a decision on the technical merits of your application.

If you have questions about your application, please contact Michael Luciani by e-mail at mluciani@pa.gov or by telephone at 570-826-2597 and refer to ESP830025001-00.

Sincerely,

Rebecca M. Albert, P.G.
Environmental Group Manager
Regional Permit Coordination Office

cc: Peter Haas, AECOM Technical Services, LLC (by email)
Lancaster County Conservation District (by email)
Eric Hout, Lancaster County Conservation District (by email)
Chester County Conservation District (by email)
SCRO Regional Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email)
SCRO Regional ARD (by email)
SERO Regional Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email)
SERO Regional ARD (by email)
Drumore Township (by email)

East Drumore Township (by email)
Eden Township (by email)
East Whiteland Township (by email)